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MEZEY & MEZEY

COUNSELLORS AT LAW
93 BAYARD STREET
P.O. BOX 238
NEW BRUNSWICK, N.J. 08903

(201) 545-6011
LOUIS A. MEZEY (1929-1982) SUITE 100
FREDERICK C. MEZEY* ELM RIDGE RD., R.D.2
JEERRSE RSN R * PRINCETON, N.J. 08540
DEBORAH A. COHEN ' (609) 921-1743

*MEMBER OF N.J. 8 D.C. BAR

s*MEMBER OF N.J. 8 N.Y. BAR OUR FILE NO.

#5105
July 2, 1987

Hon. Eugene D. Serpentelli
Ocean County Court House
CN 2191

Toms River, NJ 08754

Re: Urban League, et al v. Carteret, et al
Docket No. C-4122-73

Dear Judge Serpentelli:

‘While driving back from the Case Management Conference on June 25,
1987, it occurred to me that George Raymond had been considered as

one of the possible experts in the original Oakwood at Madison
trial in 1970.

I recalled meeting with Mr. Raymond at his office in White Plains
and discussing the case with him. I could not remember then, and
still cannot remember whether Mr. Raymond was actually hired,
whether he produced a report and whether or not he sent a statement

for his services. I do remember that Mr. Raymond did not testify at
the trial.

I immediately disclosed this to Mr. Hall, who I asked to call Mr.
Raymond resulting in Mr. Raymond's letter of June 29, 1987.

Obviously the Court and all parties should be made aware of this
situation for whatever impact it may have.

. Respectfully yours,
MEZEY & MEZEY

BY
FREDERICK C. MEZEY

FCM:cv
cc: All counsel



